From:

Sent: 18 December 2006 09:58

To: T

Cc: | _

Subject: RE: FYI: Media Monitoring: Alfred Donovan Website

. Although we should not be oversensitive re
Donovan's website - his position re Shell is well known, and he would not be regarded as a credible
neutral commentator - but he clearly will use anything he can to damage Shell.

Regards

Internet: http:/Awww.shell.com

From:

Sent: 18 December 2006 09:44

To: ) ’

Cc: ms ey g5 :

Subject: FYI: Media Monitoring: Alfred Donovan Website

Dear

It is worth noting the additional traffic that the Alfred Donovan website (http://royaldutchshellplc.com) is currently
receiving.

I notice that the site has already obtained a copy of the note to staff that sent out to staff on Friday:
http://royaldutchshellplc.com/

The message board is also receiving a lot of traffic and comments (some of which seem to be made by internal
sources).

Observation: the site is attracting more visitors and users (some obviously Shell staff/contractors with access to the
Shell system) seem more willing to share information.

Regards


http://www.shell.com
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